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Pfotenhauer, Mary

I O — — .
From: Rep.Considine

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 3:06 PM

To: Pfotenhauer, Mary

Subject: RE: LRB 17a1312 Topic: Remove criminal history search requirement

Hi Mary,

Could we please have this same amendment redrafted as an Assembly Amendment to Senate Substitute Amendment 1
to Senate Bill 119? If you could put a rush on it as well that would be great; we’d like to have it ready by tomorrow
morning at the latest if possible.

Thank youl
Grace

Grace Colas

Pronouns: she/her/hers
Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. Dave Considine
(608) 266-7746 / Room 303 West

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 11:53 AM

To: Rep.Considine <Rep.Considine@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: LRB 17a1312 Topic: Remove criminal history search requirement

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to: mary.pfotenhauer@legis.wisconsin.gov; konrad.paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov
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@ At the locations indicated, amend#:hg) substitute amendment|as follows:

/1. Page 3, line 17: delete lines 17 to 19.
\( 2. Page 5, line 3: delete the material beginning with “The department” and
ending with “search.” on line 9.

\{3. Page b5, line 13: delete the material beginning with “The department” and
J
ending with “search.” on line 19.

(END)



